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KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED

CIN ; U31101KA1975PLCO02954
Mysore Road, Bangalore - 560 026

NOTICE
To,

All Members
Karnataka Vidyuth Karkhane Limited
Mysore Road, Bangalore-560 026.

Sirs,
Notice is hereby given that the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Karnataka Vidyuth

Karkhane Limited will be held on Saturday, 30th November 2019 at 2.30 PM at Room No. 123, 1st Floor
Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru-560 001 for the purpose of Transacting the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1.

To Receive consider and adopt the Director's Report Audited Balance Sheet at 31st March 2019, and

the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the Saturday Auditor’s
Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following as ordinary
resolution.

RESOLVED THAT M/s. M/s. Prakash & Thaiagarajan, Chartered Accountants, No.41, 3rd Main, ACES
Layout, Il Stage, Nagashettaihalli, Sanjay Nagar, Bengaluru-560 094. be and are hereby appointment
as Statutory of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting and to fix remuneration for the financial year 2019-20.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Fixation of the remuneration of the cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification (s) the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution.

" RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions. If any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder as amended from time to time and on the
recommendations of the Board of Directors consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the
payment of remuneration of Rs. 40,000/-(Rupees Forty Thousand only) on terms and conditions as
may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and M/s. APG & Associates, Cost
Accountants, forthe Financial Year 2019-20"

By order of the Board of Directors
For Karnataka Vidyuth Karkhane Limited

Sd/-
(Chitra K.)
Date : 26-11-
e:26-11-2019 Company Secretary
Place : Bangalore
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1 A Member entitled to vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and on a poll to vote
instead himself, Any person so appointed need not be a mem ber of the company. A proxy,
in order to be effective must be lodged with the company at its register office not less than

48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2, Members are requested to bring their copy of the Report and Accountants to the meeting,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) the following explanatory statements
sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under item No. 3 of the
accompanying Notice.

Item No: 3 fixation of the remuneration of the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial
year2019-20.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is required to have the audit of
its cost records conducted by a Cost Account in Practice. On the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, the Board of Directors have approved the appointment of M/s. APG & Associates as
the cost Auditors of the Company to conduct audit of cost records of the company for the products

covered under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 for the Financial Year 2019-20
ataremuneration of Rs. 40,000/-.

M/s. APG & Associates, Cost Accountants have furnished a certificate rega rding their eligibility for
appointment as Cost Auditors of the Com pany.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Com

pany or their respective relatives
is concerned orinterested in the Resolution,

The Board recommends the resolution at item No. 3 forapproval of the members.
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,

The Members

Karnataka Vidyuth Karkhane Limited
Mysore Road, Bangalore-560 026,

Your. Directors have pleasure in submitting their Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the year 31st March 2019

1. FINANCIAL AND PRODUCTION SUMMARY

As at the end of As at the end of
current reporting Period | Previous reporting Period
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
2018-19 2017-18

Total Revenue 11,285,52 12,254.68

Total Expenses 12,328.00 12,853.88

Profit or Loss before Exceptional and Extroardinary = B

Items and Tax (779.80) (361.86)

Exceptional Items . y,

Prior Period Income/ Expenses 9.15 128.48

Profit (Loss) before Extraordinary items and tax (788.96) (490.34)

Profit or Loss before Tax (788.96) (490.34)

Less: Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (52.91) 30.79

Profit (Loss) for the Period from

Continuing Operations (736.04) (525.77)

Balance as per last Balance Sheet - 1751.67 2300.90
Add/(Less): Reduction form Profit & Loss Account - _

Profit or Loss After Tax for the year (736.04) (525.77)

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet 1050.73 1751.67
PRODUCTION AND SALES SUMMARY

As atthe end of | Asattheendof | Percentage of Increase/
Particulars Current reporting |Previous reporting | Decrease over Previous
Period Period reporting Period
Production (Nos) 12,920 22,766 43.25% Decrease
Value of Production (Rs. in Lakhs) 10,373 12,062 14% Decrease
Sales (Nos) 13,728 21,337 64.34% Decrease
Value of Sales ( Rs. in lakhs) 11,285.53 12,254.68 7.91% Decrease
L RS g




DIVIDEND
In view of losses suffered by the Company. Your Directors do not recommend any divideng for the

year.
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Persuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Act read with the Investor E:iucation an::l Protection "Fyng
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("IEPF Ru.les .), dividend, if not
claimed for a consecutive period of 7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Divideng Account of
the Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fung ("IEPF"),
Further, all the Shares in report of which dividend has remained unclaimed for seven consecutive
years or more from the date of transfer to unpaid dividend account shall also be transferred to IEPF
Authority. The said requirement does not apply to shares in respect of which there is a specific order
of Court, Tribunal or Statutory Authority, restraining any transfer of the shares.

In light of the afforesaid provisions, during the year under review, the Provisions of Section 124 and
135 of the Companies, Act, 2013 do not apply as there are no unclaimed/unpaid dividends with the
company.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Your Directors are optimistic about company's business prospects and are hopeful of better
performance with increased volume of production and revenue in the next year. There was no
changein the nature of business of company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE ENDS OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE RE PORT.

There were no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company
during the period between end of the financial year and date of this Board Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ASBORPTION, FORIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

Your Company is fully concerned and committed as regards its responsibility for Environment
Protection. Therefore, all required measures for energy Conservation are being taken at all levels.

Further, Contract demand has been reduced from 650 to 500 KVA and Vacuum Drying Chambers s
run only when there is ful| Charge and Fans and [i

Exchange inflow of outflow during the yearunde

STATEMENT CONCERING DEVELOPMEN
OF THE COMPANY,

rreview,

T AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Com;:liany' does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence are very minimal,

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED A

ND IMPLEMENTED By ORATES SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIES, THE COMPANY ON CORP

tT:: Companv: being w?.w.ll'v owned Government of Karnataka undertaking, the Company has beer
INg up various CSR initiatives as per the provisions of the Act of 2013. Owing to losses being |

e




14

—— ST T

10.

11.

12,

13,

15,
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incurred by the Company since the year 2017.

activities. The Company has constituted the cor
and Objectives are:

18, no specific amount could be earmarked for CSR
Porate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board

% Formulate a
nd recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, which shall

indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII:

Rec : .
(1)-?:: end the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause

3. Monitorthe Corporate Social Responsibility of the Company from time to time..

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE, UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said Provisions are not applicable

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES.

There were no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS.

Reply to the Comments/observations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors is attached as
Annexure-1 to this Report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not
applicable tothe Company.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES.

The Provisions of Sections 178 (2) (3) and (4) relating to constitutions of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

ANNUALRETURN

The extract of Annual Return Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A and is attached

to this Report.
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company has conducted 3 Board Meeting during the financial year underreview.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board here by

States and confirms that:
annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

a In the preparation of the '
; i explanation relating to material departures:

followed along with proper

(b)  The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistency and made

B e
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re reasonable and prudent soasto give atrue and fairview of

j i thata
judgements and estimates yatthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the state of affairs of the compan
the company that pericd. -

(¢)  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care.f?r the mamtenant':e of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Ac.t for s?fe_g-uardmg the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)  Thedirectors have preparéd the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
pertainingto laying down internal financial controlsis not applicable to the companyand

(f)  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 3|
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ﬁ

16. DISCLOSURES AND DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS
The Company has complied with the provisions contained in Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013,
None of the Directors of your company is disqualified as per provision of Section 164 of the
Companies Act 2013, Pursuant to the Govt. of India. Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification
dated 5-6-2015, the provisions contained in sub-section (2) of Section 164 are not applicable to
KAVIKA being a wholly owned Government Undertaking.
17. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES
The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture of Associate Company during the year
under review.
18. DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
19. DIRECTORS
The following Table gives details of the appointment, Cessation, re-election, re-appointment among
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the year under review.
sl Date of Date of "
No Name Appointment Casslon Nature of Appointment
1. | Sri.K.). George 13.07.2018 | 30.07.2019 Chairman
2. Sri. Gaurav Gupta, I1AS 30.07.2019 - Chairman
3. | Sri. D. Nagraj 27.09.2018 | 18.06.2019 |  Managing Director
4. | SriB.K. Uday Kumar 18.06.2019 | 23.07.2019|  Managing Director
5. | SriG. '_‘fho{( Kumar 23.07.2019 . Managing Director
6. | Dr. Aditi Raj 27.07.2005 | 01.06.2019 Director
7. | Smt HA Shobha 21.06.2018 - Director
8. | Smt. Shlkra Chandramohan JIAS 07.09.2018 - Director
9. Sn:lt N-R- aganmatha 07.09-2018 - Director
10. | Sri M. Sundareshbabu IAS 07.09.2018 - Director
11. | Smt R. Ragapriya IAS 07.09.2018 - Director
12. | Sri N. Raghu Prak
riN. Rag ash 07.09.2018 | 14.11.2018 Director
(i0)—
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13 | Dr. H.N. Gopalakrishna |AS
07.09.2018 g .
14 | SmtB.A. Indiramba Director
07.09.2 :
15 | SmtR. Snehal, IAS T 2312 31.10.2018 Director
Sri R. Nagaraj jr - Director
b . g y 01.06.2019 11.07.2019 Director
17 | Sri Ashwin D Gowda IRS 11.07.2019 D
R . jrector
20. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the
company.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As per Section 143(3) of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review internal financial controls
were tested by our Statutory Auditors and reported as:

The Company has not established its internal control over financial reporting on criteria based on or
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

The Board of Directors of the Company has not appointed professionally qualified person in finance
department. As suggested during our earlier audit period the company has not got a system audit
conducted to evaluate the effectiveness of the existing ERP based accounting software. The current
position shows serious gaps in the system, because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate internal financial controls over financial reporting and whether such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2019.

The Management reply to the auditor's remark observation is provided in Annexure 1
STATUTORY AUDITORS

Your Company being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors to audit its Financial Accounts
are appointed by the comptroller & Auditor General of India. Accordingly, M/s. Mohan & Sridhar,
Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the

year under review.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM.

In terms of Provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013, the following Directors constitute
the Audit Committee. A total of | meeting of the Audit Committee was held during the year under

review.
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No. of Audit No. of Audit
SI. Name Position Committee Committee
No Meeting held Meeting Attended
1. | Dr. Aditi Raja Director & Chairperson 01 31
2. | Smt. H.A. Shobha Director & Member 01 -
3. | SmtN.R. Jaganmatha Director & Member 01 01
4. | SmtB.A. Indiramba Director & Member 01 01
24. SHARES
During the year under review, the company has not undertaken any transactions relating to increase
in Share Capital, Buy back or Shares, and issue of Sweat Equity Shares, Bonus Share or Employee
Stock Options.
25. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND
TRIBUNALS 1
No order has been passed by the Regulators, Courts, and Tribunals impacting the Going Concern
Status and Company's Operations in future.
26. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Your Board wishes place on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by all the
Directors and sincere thanks to the Government of Karnataka, all the Electricity Supply Companies of
the State, Bankers, Business Associates, Consultants, and the concerned Government Department
and Authorities for the continued support extended to your company during the year under review.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
sdf sd/
(N.R. Jaganmatha) (G. Ashok Kumar)
Dirctor Managing Dirctor
Date : 19-10-2019
Place : Bangalore
— 12 =




Information pursuant to the provi
Kl : sions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
gement and Administration) Rules, 2014.
SIZII;: Particulars
egistered Offic
(a) Reg & Post Box No. 2610, Mysore Road,
Bengaluru-560 026.
(b) | Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Nil
Companies
(c) | Shares, Debentures and other securities The entire share Capital of the Company is held
and Shareholding pottern by the Government of Karnataka except Equity
shares, no Debenture of other Securities
are issued by the company
(d) | Indebtedness Non-current Liabilities Rs. 454.09 Lakhs
Current Liabilities Rs. 10410.73 Lakhs
(e) | Members, debenture holders along with Nil
changes there in since the close of the
Previous Financial year
(f) Its promoter, directors, key managerial As detailed in S| No. 18 to Directors Report
personnel along with changes there in
since the close of the previous Financial
Year
(8) Meetings of Members or a class thereof, As detailed in SI No. 22 to Directors Report
Board and various Committees along with
Attendance details.
(h) | Remuneration of Directors and key Managing Director. Rs. 30,17,487/-
Managerial personnel (for the year) Executive Director Rs. 66,960/-
Company Secretary Rs. 8,58,369/-
() | Penalty or punishment imposed on the Nil
company, its directors, or officers and
details of compounding of offences and
appeals made against such penalty or
Punishment
___‘nr1_—\'__
— N
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ANNEXURE-1 TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Reply to the Comments/Observations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors under
Section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013

:rli-nl\g S:e Observations/ Replies of the I?oard of Directors to the

to Auditors Comments of the Comments/observations of the Statutory Auditors
Report Statutory Auditors

Independ | ag stated in the Standalone financial | Written balance Confirmation letter to all Escomsand

Au;;:nct , | statements regarding pending | suppliersandin the process toget the confirmation,
Rep(;)rrts confirmation of balances in respect
Under of Trade payables, Long Term Loans
Basis for | & Advances, Trade Receivables,
Qualified | Short Term Loans & Advances and
Opinion | other Current Assets, we are unable
Para-A | to comment on the impact of arising
out of reconciliation/ adjustments, if
any, required upon such
confirmation.

'“:32?;:’;{“ The Company has not identified | The Company has taken action to identify the Trade
_— trade receivables which are | Receivables which are outstanding for period of more
Unf:ier outstanding for a period more than | than 180 days from the date they are due.

Basis for | 180daysfromthe datetheyaredue
Qualified
Opinion-
Part- B
Indep:nd The company has not identified and | Action has been taken to identify and report
Aussors' reported balance outstanding dues | outstanding dues to MSME Trade Payable.
Report to Micro and Small Enterprises trade
dnder Payable.
Basis for
qualified
Opinion
Para-C
Annexure | The Company has i i
¢ tiid . Y npt EStab!IShed Its | The Company has already taken action for internal
under |internal control over financial fivancia]
Dlsclaflmer reporting on criteria based on or el ool
o] ; .
considering the i
Opinion g essential

components of internal control
stated in the guidance note on Audit
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of Internal financlal control over
financial reporting Issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Indla,

Annexure
C under
Disclaimer
of
Opinion

The Company has not appointed
professional qualified person in
finance department

Annexure
C under
Disclaimer
of
Opinion

The Company has submitted the proposal to
Government of Karnataka for obtaining approval for
appointment of qualified person for the Financial

Department,

As suggested during the earlier audit
period the company has not got a
system audit conducted to evaluate
the effectiveness of the existing ERP
based accounting software, The
current positions shows serlous gap
in the system, because of these
reasons, we are unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide basis for our
opinion whether the company had
adequate internal financial control
over the financial reporting and
whether such internal financial
control were operating effectively as
at31stMarch 2019,

The Company will take action to strengthen the ERP

Software system by conducting software audit by
qualified person.

Annexure
A under
Para-ll

We have been unformed that
amount of Rs. 180.80 lakhs is said to
be lying with contractors with
respects to APDP project. Matters

As per the Board Decision action have been taken to
recover the equivalent from the contractor. Statement
showing the details of value of materials with each of
the Contractors is mentioned below:

are sub judice. Nameof | Valueof | Accepted |ExcessValue
the Material value by of the
Contractor drawn &M\ESCtOM Material
astages
n Rs.
Allowed draw
Pandurangal g o 49 551 0a|7,54,78,890.54| 1,31,10,630.50
Electricals
Skill Tech  [12,20,37,476.61|12,01,86,119.98]  18,51,356.63
m:;?;’ci?; 54,26,587.00| 53,34,882.00 91,705,00
Maruthi 48,75,501.00| 46,94,990.00  1,80,601.00
Electricals
Total 22,09,29,175.65| 20,56,94,882.52|  1,52,34,293.13
Lion 25,45,629,00
Security L
TOTAL 1,80,79,922.13
_'\1.5_/':




M/s Panduranga Electricals invoked the Arbltl‘atton
clause and Hon'ble High Court appointed $ri . P
Chinnappa Retd. High Court judge as Sole Arbitratoy, |
; Since the Award Passed by the Arbitrator js noiil
acceptable to the Company an Arbitration Suit Ng,_ |
f 27/10 was field by the Company before the City cjyi- :L
Court Bengaluru Challenging the Award. The casefield | |I
by KAVIKA is dismissed by Hon'ble Court op |
: 14.10.2019.

As regards Maruthi Electricals, Mahaveer Electricals
and Skill Tech Engineers, the Company invoked the
Argitration clause and the Hon'ble High Court of
Karnataka appointed Sri. Partibasavana Goud Retd.
Upa Lokayuktha as Sole Arbitrator to resolve the
disputes. The Arbitral Proceedings already
commenced.

As regards Lion Security Services, the Company
invoked the arbitration clause and the Hon'ble High
Court of Karntaka appointed Mr. M.J. Indra Kumar,
former Registrar Karnataka Lokayuktha as Sole
Arbitrator for resolving the dispute. As the award
passed by the Arbitrator was not acceptable to the
) Company, the Company filed an Arbitration Suit No.
¢ 07/2011 before the City Civil Court Bengaluru
challenging the award. The Hon'ble Court dismissed
3 the suit with costs vide order dtd: 01.01.2019,
Accordingly, the Company made payment to M/s. Lion
Security Services.

A e A

Annexure | Aq per the information and | The necessory steps will be taken by the Management
A explanations given to us, we are of | in thisregard.

Para Viii [ 4pa opinion, that the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues
to a financial institutions, bank or
debenture holders, however, the
Company has defaulted in the
repayment of |oans to the
Government of Karnataka as stated
below:
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(Rs. In Lakhs)
1, Term Loans:
Principal Amount: 183.14
Accrued interest: 277.25
Penal interest: 77.83

2. VRS Loans:

Principal Amount: 600.76
Accrued interest: 747.94
Penal interest: 207.76

Total (1+2):
Principal Amount: 783.91
Accrued interest:  1025.20
Penal interest: 285.59

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/ Sd/
(N.R. Jaganmatha) (G. Ashok Kumar)
Dirctor Managing Dirctor
Date : 19-10-2019
Place : Bangalore
(
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i MOHAN & SRIDHAR
i CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
4 27 “Sri Nilaya”, 2nd Floor, 10th Cross, Margosa Road, Malleshwaram,
g Bangalo;e - 560 003. Tele fax : -91 80 23440931, 23315335 Email: ms@msca i

Revised Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements:
Qualified Opinion :

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of I(AR!\IATAKA VIDYUTH
KARKHANE LIMITED, (” the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, the
statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, the statement of Cash Flows during the year and
a summary o the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. This report has
been revised based on the observations of the comptroller and Auditor General of india. Consequent
to the revisions made, this Report Supersedes our earlier Report dated 18.10.2019 which stands
withdrawn.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us, except
for the effect of the motter disclosed in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph below, the aforesaid
standalones financial statements give the information required by the companies Act. 2013, in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2019, its Cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis fo Qualified Opinion:

(a) As stated inthe standalone financial statements regarding pending confirmation of balancesin
respect of Trade Payables, long term Loans & Advances, trade receivables, Short Term loans &

Advances and other current Assets, we are unable to comment on the impact of arising out of
reconciliation/ adjustments, if any, required upon such confirmation.

(b) The company has not identified trade receivables which are outstanding for a period more
than 180 days from the date they are due.

(c) The company has not identified and reported balances outstanding dues to Micro and small
enterprises trade payables.

(d)  TheCompany has disclosedits policy on Warranty provisioning under “INVENTORIES”-10 (e) of

significant accounting policies. Matter being technical in nature we have placed reliance on
the managements views.

(e)

The company has been disclosing information historically under Notes on Accounts certain
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

ﬁ W

pending litigations. The manner of disclosure, in our opinionisina
circumstances oftheissue resultingin distortion of the status. The

Ppopriate having regard to the facts &
details of the same are given below.

Contingent Liabilities:

Paral6.l

The Company disclosed vide note No 16.10 under contingent Liabilities that
sales Tax for the year 2003-04 and 2004-g5 has

2,82,32,450/- determined in the said assessment pr

“The Assessment of
been completed and the liability of Rs.

Fariy esusd iy g mitic oceedings relating to non-acceptance of D-
orm issued by ESCOM’s. This issue was referred to Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka Through

Write petition. The Hon’ble High court directed the Director commercial to consider the
representation of the petitioner. However the company has recognized the demand during the
year 2007-08 & provided of the same under other payable-Outstanding Liabilities-pending
payment {Refer Note 6(J). However, the current status of the same has not been ascertained by

the company. As this issue is no longer sub -judice, the same should have been disclosed
separately and under contingent liabilities.

Paral6.5

Annexure Avii (b)-(sl no 8) to the independent Auditor’s Report.

The Company has disclosed vide Note No 16.5 under contingent Liabilities that, an amount of Rs.
8,30,937/-demanded by the VAT authorities towards dis allowance of input tax credit in respect
of Negative Price Variation Claims, Penalties & Interest thereof in respect of the period 2008-09
to 2010-11. The said amount was remitted under protest to the commercial Tax Department
and an appeal was filed by the before the Appellate Authority. The Appellate order dated
31.5.2018 allowed the appeal and directed DCCT (Audit) 2.4 to modify the reassessment order
to allow the deductions and awaiting for reassessment”. The Authorities have refunded the said
amount of Rs. 8,30,937/- to company during the year. As the said refund has already been
adjusted in the books against deposits made and the issue is no longer a contingent liability and
continuance of this disclosure is notin order.

Para16.14

The Company disclosed vide Note No. 16.14 that, “In respect of Income Tax Assessment year
2014-15 order was received on 28.12.2016. Penalty and other disallowance from ESCOM's
amounting to Rs. 876.69 lakhs have been disallowed resulting in demand of Rs. 459.60 lakhs
filed an appeal before the commissioner of appeals and deposited 15% of the demanded
amount of Rs. 68.94 lakhs. The orders are awaited and hence not provided for”.

However it is observed that the deposit made by the company is at 20% of the demand of Rs.
459.60 lakh amounting toRs. 91.92 lakhs. The disclosure isincorrect to that extent.

Para16.15

The Company has disclosed vide note No 16.15 under contingent liabilities that, “in respect of
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(e)

(f)

Karnataka Value added Tax, for the financial year 2012-13, ass.essr.nent or-der Was received o,
18.02.2016 by disallowinginput tax credit claimed on purchase 'WOIC:CSWhICh arenot relateqy,
the concerned tax period along with interest and penalty as per s.ectlon 36(1) and 72(2) of the
KVAT Act 2003 amounting to Rs. 24.10 lakhs. The company has paid Rs. 7.23 lakhs (30% of the
disputed Amount) and furnished Bank Guarantee for Rs: 16.87 lakhs (70?6 of the deputeqd
amount) an appeal has been filed before the joint commissioner of co?-nmerc:al taxes. The Joint
commissioner of commercial taxes (Appeals)-2 has passed the order vide VA AP No 1303/15.1¢
(2013-14) CAs ORDER No. 233415786 APP dated 14.4.2018. The appeal is allowed and
impugned assessment order of respondent dated 10.2.201? are hereby set aside ang
consequential levy of interest and penalty is also deleted. Awaiting for reassessment order As
the said refund has already been adjusted in the books against deposits made and the issue i no
longer sub-judice, it is not a contingent liability and continuance of this disclosure is not in order

Para16.18

The company has disclosed vide note No 16.18 under contingent liabilities that, “in the same
viay, for the financial year 2013-14 total demand was 24.67 lakhs for disallowance of input
credit. The company has paid Rs. 7.40 lakhs (30% of the disputed amount) and for the balance
amount of Rs. 17.27 lzkhs furnished Bank Guarantee and filed appeal before the joint
commissioner of commercial taxes (Appeals)-02 Bangalore. The JCCT (Appeals)-2 Passed order
under section 62(6) of the KVAT Act, 2003 vide VAT A.P No. 1304/15-16 (2013-14) CAS order No-
2314157799 APP dated 14.3.2018. The appeal is allowed and impugned reassessment orders of
the respondent dated 10.02.2016 are hereby set aside and consequential levy of interest and
penalty is also deleted. As the said refund has already been adjusted in the books against
deposits made and the issue is no longer sub-judice, it is not a contingent liability and
continuance of this disclosure is notin order.

Para16.19

The Company has disclosed vide note no 16.19 under contingent liabilities that, “in the same
way, for the financial year 2014-15 total demand was Rs. 23.70 lakhs for disallowance of input
credit. The company has paid Rs. 7.11 lakhs (30% of the disputed amount) and for the balance
amount of Rs. 16.59 lakhs (70% of the disputed amount) furnished bank guarantee and filed
appeal before the joint commissioner of commercial taxes (Appeals)02, Bangalore. The Deputy
Commissioner of commercial taxes, Audit 2.6 DVO-2 passed the revised assessment order
dated 28-5-2018 as per the order of the joint commissioner of commercial Taxes (Appeals }-2
vide VAT AP No 39/2016017/CAS order No 211415832 APP dated 14.03.2018 Awaiting for
refund the Rs.7,11,136". The company has not reckoned the reassessment which was in its favor
and theincorrectly disclosed the status of the Case. Asthe said refund has already been adjusted
in the books against deposits made and the issye is no longer sub-judice, it is not a contingent
liability and continuance of this disclosureis notin order.
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s pfr'the maﬁal_vahﬂﬁon FEpOrt on gratuity velustion dated 6th May 2019, the gratuity
habllltytoberecogneedasaﬁlstMadﬂDBwesRséngﬁsmwhasbeenbiﬁntamdam
arocc_u_mted as Current lizbility (Note 7) Rs. 1.12 Crore 2nd Rs. 3.27 crore under Non-current
lizbility (Note-4) though the actuary has not specified the said bifurcation in the Report. Being a

techniczl matier we are unzble to express any opinion on the sccurzcy of dassification of the
same.

Further the Company has disdosed vide note No 12{b) Under the head employee benefits thata

lizbility of Rs. 5.05 Crores has been depiciad in the books as zgzinst the lizbility Rs. 4.39 Crore
which is fectually incorrect.

Management's Responsibility for the Standzlone Finandal Siztements :

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the
companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparstion of these standalone financial

tements that give a true and f2ir view of the finandal position, finandzal performance and
Cash flows of the company in accordance with the acoounting prindples generzlly accepted in
India including the accounting standards spedified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the companies (Acoounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
2dequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting polides; making judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance fo adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating, effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give 2 true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

In preparing the finandial statements management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable matters related to going concern
and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Oompanyortocease()pemﬁoﬂs,orhasnorealistica!temahve buttodoso.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting

process.
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Auditor's Responsibility:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia|
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fr?ud or error. 4 :
auditor'sreport that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranceisa high leyg ncz a
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with standards on Audits issueg ; ) but
institute of Chartered Accountants of India will always detect 3 Materia| miss,tateme” . Yth.
exists. Misstatements can arise form fraud or error and are considered Materijg| if, indiwdua';’-n it
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the eConomie deqi
userstaken on the basis of these financial statements.

nd to s
l:":issura

a5,

Sions of

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercij

se professiong] judgement and majpg,
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: n

¢+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, Whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, ang Obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basjs for

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrep
override of internal control.

our opinion on whether company has adequate internal
operating effectiveness of such controls,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
€vents or conditions that may cast signifi

ith governance regarding. Among other matters, the pla.nnfd
ificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8)

1 As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order,
| Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of s;e
1 Annexure'A’, a statement on the Mmatters specified in the

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, wereport that:

—LKAVIKA =

report on Other Legal and regulatory requirements:

2016 ("Order") issued by the central
ction 143 of the Act, we give in the
paragraph 3and 4 of the order.

We hav
k IZsoughtanf’Obtaineda"the'"formationandexplanationswhlchtothebestofour
nowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

| . o
nour ol:rmlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so farasit appears fromour examination of those books.

Tt?e BalanFe Sheet, th.e Statement of profit and loss and the statement of Cash flows dealt
with by thisreport are in agreement with the books of account.

In our Opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statemgents comply with the Accounting

standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies
(Accounts) Rule, 2014.

As the company is a government company, it is exempted from the provisions of section
164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors vide notification GSR 463(E) Dated
5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report on
"Annexure C".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)  The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial posTtion
in its financial statements.

(i)  The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses. The company has made
provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards for material
foreseeable losses, except as stated elsewhere in this report, if any, on long term
contracts, however the company has not entered in to derivative transactions and
hence our reporting on the same does notarise.

(i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor

education and protection fund by the company. For MOHAN & SRIDHAR

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No 0020975

Date : 29-11-2019

Place : Bangalore

CA S MANJUNATH
PARTNER
Membership No. 024086
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ure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Annex

"Report on other legal and regulatory requirements" section of oy,

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ts of KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED For the

report of even date to the financial statemen

year ended 31st March, 2019)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriates and according to the information apg

explanations given to us, we state that:

(i) Inrespectoffixed assets:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is maintainin
proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of

fixed assets.
As explained to us in line with regular verification procedure of the company has varified
only plant & Machinery during the year. The company is in the process of recording
differences and extent of effect on revenue is not ascertained.

(b)

Inrespect of Land;

We have been informed that there are encroachments to some extent in one piece of land
and legal action has been initiated on the encroachers, however, the extent of such

encroachments, have not been quantified.

KIADB, vide Gazette notification number Cl 509 / SPQ 2008 dated 16.10.2018 acquired

some portion of land is survey number 5 of Bytarayanapura of KAVIKA is acquired by NICE

for Mysore Infrastructures Corridor Project. Presently the case is pending before enquiry
. officer, number 3 for allotment of new CTS number and fixation of boundary.

For the purpose of expansion of road, Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) has
acquired 658-35 sqmts of land which will result in demolition of existing compound wall
and security shed. In lieu of compensation, BBMP has agreed to construct new security ',
shed and compound wall. But the process of demolition of exsisting structure and
construction of new structures is still not over, }

(c) The Company is in possession ofimmovable assets as transferred by erswhile Government
Electric Factory vide Government Order No. Cl 17 DEF 76 Bangalore, Dated 31stJuly 1976.

ii a. According to the information and explanation givento us, physical verification of inventory
has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material -
discrepancies were noticed on such verification, subject to the following; I

Wte have been informed that amount of Rs. 180.80 lakh is said to be lying with contractors
with respectto APDP Project. Matter is subjudice. |

—( 24 }—
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Company ha
T':Ziiity ;art:ers;?ozfra l;ted anv'Ioans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms, limited
ﬁ:\ct 2013 Accordi: | e Pames covered in the register maintained 189 of the companies
’ ' ElY, reporting under paragraph 3(iii) of the order does not arise.

ecompany hasn ;
Th pany otgranted any loans, made any investments, guarantees and security against

the prO\ﬂSlor!s of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 hence the reporting under
paragraph 3(iv) does not arise.

Accord_lngf to the inforr?a'tion and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits from the publicin accordance with relevant provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Hence, the reporting under
paragraph 3(v) of the Order does not arise.

The company pursuant to the companies (Cost records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the

central government under section 148 (1)(d) of the Act and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed accounts and cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a
detailed examination of the cost records. Cost audit is done up to 31st March 2018.

a. Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis our examination
of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including income tax, sales-tax, duty of customs, value added tax, good and service
tax, cess, provident fund, professional tax and other material statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities. There were no arrears of outstanding Statutory dues as at the last
day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, there are disputed amounts, as mentioned herein below, that remain
unpaid as at 31st March 2019 in respect of income tax, service tax, customs duty, Excise

duty and value added tax.

SI.No. | Nature of Nature of Dues Financial Amount | Forum where dispute
Dues year (Rsin is pending
Which Lakhs)
Amount
related to
1 Income tax | Revenue 1993-1994 97-38 Assessing officer
Act expenditure as
capital
expenditure
2 | Incometax | Provision for | 2009-2010 131.16 CIT (Appeals 1)
Act expenses
3 | Income tax | Penalty for late 2004-2005 1.00 Assessing officer
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4 | sales tax Not acceptance of | 2002-2003 | 173-34 | High Court fo Karnataks

D forms issued by
ESCOMS

—

5 | Salestax Not acceptance of | 2003-2004 283.32 | High Court fo Karnatakg
D forms issued by &

ESCOMS 2004-2005
6 Sales tax Interest on sales ta)q 2003-2004 1,610'53 ngh Court fo Karnataka
: due &
2004-2005
7 VAT VAT and Freight 2009-2010 | 4.19 JCT (Appeal)
Department| and insurance
8 VAT VAT and Inputtax | 2010-2011 | 8.31 Jt Commissioner of CT (a)
Department
9 Service Tax Service Tax 2003-2004 | 17.06 Add commissioner
& Service Tax
2004-2005
10 |Customer Customer Duty Prior 114 Commissioner of Customs
Act 2004-2005
11 |Income tax Disallowance of 2012-2013 | 40.12 |Commissioner of IT
Act Negative price (appeal)

Valuation Claims

12 |Income Tax Disallowance of 2014-2015 | 459.60

Commissioner Appeals
department penalty Charges

As per the information and explanation given to us we are of the opinion that the company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders,

however the company has defaulted in the repayment of loans to the government of
Karnataka as stated below:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
SL.LNo.| Nature of Loan Principal Amount Accrued Interest Penal Interest
1 Term Loan 183.14 277.25 77.83
2 VRS loan 600.76 747.94 207.76
TOTAL 783.91 1025.20 285.59
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X ';oat:: Es TR, Z?‘WIce)dge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
£ company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.
Xi Asthe company is a Government company, it is exempted from the provisions of section 197 of

the act, regardir-'ug. managerial remuneration vide notification GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Xii The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

xii ~ According to information given to us, all transactions with related parties have to be approved
by the audit committee in compliance with Section 177 of the Act. Such transactions are in
ordinary course of business of the company and at arm's length basis, the provisions of section

188 are not applicable. We have been informed that there was no such related party
transaction during the year.

Xiv During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment of private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertibles debentures and hence reporting under paragraph 3 (xiv) of
the of the order is not applicable to the company.

XV According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them and hence reporting under provisions of section 192
of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

XVi The company is not required to be registered under section 45-A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For MOHAN & SRIDHAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No 0020975

Sd/-
CA S MANJUNATH
PARTNER

Membership No. 024086
Date : 29.11.2019

Place : Bangalore
UDUIN :19024086AAAAC1578
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

As required under section 143(5) fo th

e Companies Act, 2013, We report that ;

Sl
No.

DIRECTIONS

STATUS

——

Whether the company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? if yes, the implications of
processing of transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications. if any, may be stated.

The Company has an integrated IT system to
record the financial transactions. Implication
of processing transactions outside the system
may be on the integrity of the transactions
entered and common errors which are
expected to occur in human intervention,

We draw your attention to "Annexure C" to
our report on the effectiveness of the system
in place. In our opinion the IT system is not
effective considering the volume and nature
of transactions of the company.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or case of waiver / write off to
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan? if yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

As per the information and explication given
to us and from the examination of records
maintained by the company, no
debts/loan/interest were written off by the
company due to its inability to pay the same.

The company has loan borrowed from
Government of Karnataka, which is not
repaid, but no part of the loan/interest were
written off by the company.

Whether funds receieved/ receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State agencies
were properly accounted for utilized as per its
termand conditions?

Listthe cases fo deviations

As per the information and explanation given
to us, during the financial year 2018-19,
company has not received any funds from
central/ state government.

Additional Company specific Directions:

|
No.

DIRECTIONS

STATUS

L+

Whether the company's pricing policy
absorbs all the fixed and variable cost of
production as well as the allocation of
overheads.

The Pricing policy is decided by a committee
consisting of Managing directors of all ESCOMS
chaired by the MD of KPTCL. During the year
company's selling prices were unable to absorb
allvariable and fixed costs including overheads.

Whether the company has fixed norms for
normal losses and a system for evaluation of
abnormal losses for remedial action in
existence,

No separate written norms are available for
individual cost elements.

—

_
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State the extent of utilization of plant and

machinery during the year viz-a-viz Installed
capacity,

The detalls of Installed capacity of machinery
were not made avallable to us and hence we
are unable to comment on the same.

Examine the cost benefit analysls of major

capital expenditure / expansion Including
IRR and payback perlod

Based on the Information and explanation
glven to us the value of additional plant and
machinery added during the year In Rs.
110.49 Lakhs, There Is no separate records |
workings certifled by the management s
avallable for us to comment on this clause.

We draw your attentlon to our comment
under Section (C) of the Report on non
appointment of professional employee in the
company,

The details of price varlation and other
claims disallowed by the customer.

There have been many Instances of
disallowance of clalms by the customers
malnly ESCOMs, The detalls under broad
heads are glven below.

During the year disallowance due to price
varlation claims Is NIL. The company does not
have Independent mechanism to evaluate
the correctness of the penalty levied by
ESCOMEs. During the perlod under review the
company has not written off penalties.
Penalties are accounted on the basls of
evaluation made by ESCOMS. Hence we are
unable to comment on the effectiveness of
the Internal control related to price variation
and other clalms by the company.

Date : 29.11.2019
Place : Bangalore
UDIN :19024086AAAAC1578

——e—
——

For MOHAN & SRIDHAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No 0020975

Sd/-
CA S MANJUNATH
PARTNER
Membership No, 024086
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Annexure "C" to the Independent Auditor's Report
Report on the internal financial Controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 o
Section 143 of the companies Act, 2013(the Act")
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KARNATAKA VIDYUTH
KARKHANE LIMITED ("the company") as of 31st March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the

standalones financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility forinternal Financial Controls:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal financial “
controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial |
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely l
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditors Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal financial controls over financial Reporting (the" Guidance Not") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial controls and,
both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Because of the matter described in disclaimer of opinion paragraph below, we were not able to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial controls
system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of internal financial Controls over Financial Reporting: |

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliablility of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
ACompany'sinternal control over financial reportingincludes those policies and procedures that ‘

(a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions oftheassets ofthe company.

_(30)— J——
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(b) Provide 'reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
prEpara’flon o_f standalone financig| statements in accordance with generally accepted
acco%mtmg principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
onlyinaccordance with authorizations of mManagement and directors of the company; and

(c)

Provide reaso ] .
o nable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisi P—
cquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the standalone financial statements.

pisclaimer of Opinion:

According to, the information and explanation given to us, the company has not established its internal

control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential components of internal

control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of internal financial control over financial reporting issued
by the institute of Chartered accountants on India.

The Board of Directors of the company has not appointed professionally qualified person in finance
department. As suggested during earlier audit period the company has not got a system audit conducted
to evaluate the effectiveness of the existing ERP based accounting software. The current position shows
serious gap in the system, because of these reasons, we are unable to obtain sufficient a ppropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the company had adequate internal financial control
over financial reporting and whether such internal financial control were operating effectively as at 31st
March 2019.

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit
tests applied in our audit of the standalone financials statement so the company, and the disclaimer does
not affect our opinion on the standalone financials statement so the company,

For MOHAN & SRIDHAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No 0020975

Sd/-
CA S MANJUNATH
PARTNER
Membership No. 0240816

Date : 29.11.2019
Place : Bangalore
UDIN :19024086AAAAC1578
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ONTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED, BANGALORE, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statemens of Karnataka Vidyuth Karkhane Limited, Bangalore for the year

ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. the statutory auditor
appointed by the comptroller and Auditor General of India undersection 139(5) of the Actis responsible for
expressing opinion on the financials statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their revised audit report dated 29 November 2019 which supersedes their

earlier Audit Report dated 18 October 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Karnataka Vidyuth Karkhane Limited, Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March
2019 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of revisions made to the statutory auditor's report, to give effect to some of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the
statutory auditors report under section 143(6) (b} of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU)

Date : 29.11.2019
Place : Bangalore
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KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED
CIN: U31101I(A1975PLC002954
Mysore Road, Bangalore - 560 026

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

Amount in Rs,

Figures as at the end 31.03.2019;_-

——

. Note | As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars No. 2019 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

.| Shareholders funds
(a) Share Capital 1 5,61,92,300 5,61,92,300
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 88,84,93,008 95,87,01,569
(c) Money received against share warrants

.| Share application money pending allotment

.| Non-current liabilities
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 3 . 35,10,822
(b) Long-term provisions 4 4,54,09,390

.| Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 5 41,05,17,044 48,48,11,650
(b) Other Current liabilities 6 36,07,69,692 33,66,66,967
(c) Short-term provisions 7 26,97,86,724 28,40,35,541

TOTAL 2,03,11,68,158 | 2,12,39,18,850

(34 =
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

Amount in Rs.
‘T Figures as at the end 31.03.2019
Particulars Note | Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
No. March 2019 March 2018
11| ASSETS
1.| Non -current Assets
(a) Property Plant & Equipment i i
(b) Tangible assets 8 92,36,00,422 92,29,59,562
(c) Capital work-in-progress - 1,04,85,719
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 3 52,91,323 *
2.| Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 33,25,86,869 37,02,19,565
(b) Trade receivables 10 41,73,66,364 33,67,42,531
(c) Cash and Cash equivalent | 11,08,09,013 20,51,68,769
(d) Short term Loans & Advances 12 23,91,09,230 27,51,42,852
(e) Other current assets , 13 24,04,937 31,99,851
TOTAL 2,03,11,68,158 | 2,12,39,18,850
Significant Accounting policies and Notes form an integral part of the financial statement
for and on behalf of the Board
ghtcet : Bangalore (K. Chitra) (N.R. Jaganmatha) (G. Ashok Kumar)
ate: 18-10-2019 Company Secretary Director Managing Director

As per our Report Annexed
M/s. MOHAN & SRIDHAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 0020975

Sd/-
(CA.S. MANJUNATH)
Partner

Place : Bangalore
M.N. 024086

Date: 18-10-2019
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LIMITED
ATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE
e CIN : U31101KA1975PLCO02954

Mysore Road, Bangalore - 560 026

Statement fo Profit and Loss for the year ending 31st March 2019

Amount in Rs,
e

Figures as at the end 31.03.2019

S —
Note | Year ended 31st | Year ended 315
Particulars No. | March2019 March 2018
| |Revenue from Operations 14 1,12,85,52,921 | 1,22,54,68,243
it | other Income 15 2,62,67,345 2,37,31,893
11l | Total revenue 1,15,48,20,266 1,24,92,02,136
IV| Expenses
Consumption of materials 16 1,01,73,86,525 | 1,13,43,72,942
Purchases of stock-in-trade -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, WIP
-and stock-in-trade 17 (5,85,00,988) | (10,69,84,548)
Employee benefits 18 18,67,48,893 14,82,73,681
Finance charges ; 19 95,44,538 1,12,43,593
Depreciation and amorization 8 1,08,62,853 71,40,560
Other Expenses 20 6,67,58,997 9,13,42,013
Total Expenses 1,23,28,00,819 | 1,28,53,88,241
V [ Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and
-extraordinary Items and tax (7,79,80,553) | (3,61,86,105)
VI | Exceptional items = 2
VII| Prior Period Expenses Net of Income 9,15,588 1.28.48 103
VIl Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items
and tax (V+Vi+VII) (7,88,96,141) (4,90,34,208)
IX | Extraordinary Items ] :
_“/_36—\_ —
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u
Statement fo Profit and Losg :
for the year ending 31st March 2019
__— Amount in Rs.
— Figures as at the end 31.03.2019
Parti
articulars Note | Asat 31st March | As at 31st March
No. 2019 2018
profit Before Tax (VII + IX
X ( ) (7,88,96,141) | (4,90,34,208)
Xl | Tax Expenses
(1) Current tax (MAT)
Less MAT Credit entitlement
Net Current Tax
Deffered Tax - (I
(2) (Income)/Expense (52,91,323) 30,79,259
Income Tax on Dividend
- 4,64,472
XIl| Profit (Loss) of the period from continuing
operations (X-XI) (7,36,04,818) | (5,25,77,939)
XIll| Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations - -
Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations )
XV | Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations
(after Tax) (XII+XIV) . 2
XVI| Profit or (Loss) for the Period (XII+ XV) (7,36,04,818) | (5,25,77,939)
XVI| Earning per Equity Share
1 Basic (130.99) (93.57)
2 Diluted (130.99) (93.57)
for and on behalf of the Board
Place : Bangalore
Date: 18-10-
ate: 18-10-2019 sd/- sd/- Sd/-
(K. Chitra) (N.R. Jaganmatha) (G. Ashok Kumar)
Company Secretary Director Managing Director
As per our Report Annexed
M/s. MOHAN & SRIDHAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 0020975
Place : Bangalore Sd/-
Date: 18-10-2019 (CA. S. MANJUNATH)
Partner
M.N. 024086
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KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED
CIN : U31101KA1975PLCO02954
Mysore Road, Bangalore - 560 026
Note Forming Part Of Balance Sheet For The Year Ended 31 marp, 2019
Amount i Rs,
. Note Current Year Current v,
Particulars No. | Reporting Period Reporting p::lro :
2018-2019 2017-2013
SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS
Authorised Shares
6,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
Issues, Subscribed and fully Paid-Up Shares
5,61,923 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,61,92,300 5,61,92,300
5.61,92,300| 5.61,9230p

2A. Reconciliation of the Share outstanding at the beginning and at the ending of reporting period

——

repayment of capital does not arise

declares in the Annual General Meetings.

However the right to dividend is based on the de

2D Details of shareholders holding more than 5%

Equity Shares As at 31-03-2019 As at 31-03-2018
No of Shares Amount | No of Shares Amount
At the Beginning of the Year
Shares of Rs. 100 Each fully paid up 5,61,923  |56,19,23,300|  5,61,923 |5,61,92,300
Issued During the Year - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 5,61,923 5,61,92,300( 5,61,923.00 | 5,61,923.00
2B. Terms/Rights attached with Equity Shares
1.5,61,923 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid of the above shares 1,70,965/- shares of Rs.100 each

was issued inlieu of interest on long term loan of Rs, 243.02 Lakhs as per No CI 9 CEL 98 Dated 7-3-2000

and 84984 shares of Rs 100 each was issued in lieu of purchase consideration are allotted as fully paid up
pursuanttoa contract, without Payment being received.

The equity Share capital of Rs. 5,61,92,300 has been issued to Government of Karnataka in the
Circumstances the Valued rights preference and restriction on the distribution of dividend and

claration of divident as and when the company

shares in the company

Equity Shares As at 31-03-2019 As at 31-03-2018
No of Shares % No of Shares %
Government of Karnataka 5,61,923.00 100% 5.61,023.00 100%
N

i
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as per records of the company including it registe
from shareholders regarding beneficial interest t
ownership of shares.

r: of shareholderS/ members and other declaration received
e above shareholding represent both legal and beneficial

3. Reserves and Surplus

e

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

(a) Capital Reserve

(o) Capital redemption Reserve 33,72,659 39,72,659
(c) Securities Premium Reserve = =
(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve - -
(e) Revaluation Reserve ~ -
Less: Depreciation (on Revalued Asset) for the year 77'9??1'%22 77'95'61'205_
(f) Share options outstanding Account 78'34’19'293_ 78'35’33’86‘?
(g) Other Reserves - =

"(h) Surplus N =
profit and Loss Account B/F from Last Balance Sheet 17,51,67,705 23,00,90,787
LESS: Transfer Depreciation Provision (Refer Note No. 91) - -
LESS : In term Dividend - 23 45173
ADD : Deferred Tax Asset (Due to Transfer to Depreciation Provision 35,10,822 -
ADD : Net Profit /Loss (7,36,04,818) (5,25,77,939)
Net Accumulated Profit 10,50,73,709 17,51,67,705

TOTAL 88,84,93,008 95,87,01,569

The Aggregate value of revaluation on land and building on three occasions in the past had resulted in as
increase of Rs. 80,25,33,934/- against which depreciation was calculated on the building value and the same
was reduced from the revaluation reserves on year to year basis. The quantum of depreciation is Rs.
1,14,566/- every year and the depreciation so derived was worked out on a year to year basis. Due
applicability of Schedule Il of Companies Act 2013, such revalued assets have been made part of regular

depreciable assets and depreciated over their useful life.

3. Deferred tax liabilities / Assets (net)

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

Opening Liability 35,10,822 4,31,563
Less Transferred to Reserves & Surplus (35,10,822) -
Current Year - Income 52,91,323 30,79,259

TOTAL 52,91,323 35,10,822

E‘f_-Long Term Provisions

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

—

(a) Provision for employee benefits (Provision for Leave Encasement) 1,26,39,898 -
(b) Provision for employee benefits (Provision for Gratuity) 3,27,69,492 ;
TOTAL 4;54}09’390 -

5. Trade Payable (Refer Note (5)

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

(a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

- ; 48,48,11,650
Moutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 41,05,17.044
|____and small enterprises e 41,05,17,044 48,48,11,650

e ——————
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As at 31-03-2019

6. Other Current Liabilities

(a) Current maturities of Long term debt 7,83,91,376 7,83,91,376

(b) Current maturities of finance lease obligations : :___
(c) Interest accrued and not due on borrowing

(d) Interest accrues and due on borrowings 13,10,78,917 12,20,63,907

(e) Income received in advance

(f) Unpaid dividends

(g) Share application money received & due for refund & interest

accrued thereon

—

(h) Unpaid matured deposits & interest

(i) Unpaid matured debentures & interest accrued

15,12,99,399

13,62,11,684

(j) Other payables

TOTAL

36,07,69,692

33,66,66,967

(1) AsperGovernment of Karnataka the terms of repayment are that the amount principal and interest are to
repaid within three years commencing from the financial year 2010-11 and the entire amount to be clear
before 31-3-2013. Since the same has not been within the due date. the entire amount is treated as

current liability.

(2) TheLoanburrowed is from Government of Karnataka on an unsecured basis
(3) The rate of interest on all three loans are 9.00% p.a. simple interest and penal interest is being levied at

2.5%p.a
6(1) Other Payable As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
ESI Subsciption 3,943 27,049
Qutstanding Liabilities 6,57,44,125 4,74,77,441
Unpaid Salary 40 40
Unpaid Wages 90 90
Excise duty on FG - -
TCS-Scrap Sales 6,337 1,847
ED Cess on Service Tax 15,786 15,786
H. ED Cess on Service Tax 7,919 7,919
Service Tax 16,21,474 16,28,524
EMD received 7,65,33,121 7,03,40,464
Retention Money 2,53,845 7,53,845
Staff Loan - Bank Obligation 4,27,246 2,35,117
Staff Salary - Court Attachment 96,625 28,625
TDS-Salary 2,530 2,37,714
TDS-Contractors 1,04,459 1,97,558
LIC of India 4,43,378 4,12,357
Labour Union 1,28,800 13,210
Miscellaneous Credits 5,06,394 2.95.020
Professional Tax 58.000 ,29.400
PF Subscription 9.14,087 7 63'416
Quarters rent-deposits 54'459 '61’459
Sports fine Art 3'928 3.993
Advances from Customers 33 43'598 57 25'325
Advance for project e 3750000
VAT @14.5% on Transactions = el
CGST Payable —1
SGST Payable on Repairs ig‘g;g :
GST Payable on Repairs s
TDS on GST Payable z Gat!
Provision for penalty 10,30,072 ——
Labour Cess 7) 486. 5 481-__
I0TAL 15,12,99 399 13,62,11,688 |

e —
e

As at 31-03-20?‘




Wn for employee benefit (Leave Encashment)

RLIARRA
(c) Others
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7. short term Provisions

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

L

_ : 11,78,743 77,09,053
(b) Provision for employee benefit (Provision for Gratuity) 1,11,63,685 2,27,42.780
provision for income Tax 17,96,84,126 17,96,84,126
provision for Negative Price variation 6,67.43 854 5’57'43’354
Provision for Warrantee Claims 1,10,16,316 71,55,728
TOTAL 26,97,86,724 28,40,35,541

L

9. Inventories

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

(a) Raw Materials

| (a) F 5,50,03,810 15,66,61,177
APDP Materials 54,94,015 54,94,015
Materials with Contractors 1,80,79,922 1,80,79,922
7,85,77,747 18,02,35,114

Less: Diminishing Value 49,44,613 49,44,613
7,36,33,134 17,52,90,501

(b) Work-in-Progress 3,28,77,133 4,20,39,163
(c) Finished Goods 22,05,52,918 14,93,13,606
(d) Stock-in-Trade (for Trading Goods) 2 -
(e) Stores & Spares - -
(f) Life Tools - -
(g) Scrap (realizable value) 55,23,683 35,76,295

TOTAL 33,25,86,869 37,02,19,565

31-03-2019.

(1) The company has adopted system of taking into stock only when the materials are physically received at
the factory premises and the materials receipt notes are raised therefore are no goods in transit as a

(2) The raw materials are valued at cost or net realizable value and the WIP is calculated at cost of prodection
by including production overhead calculated on consistant basis.

_1_0. Trade Receivables

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

(3) Outstanding more than six months (from the due date and not

from invoice date)

secured, Considered good

Unsecured, Consider good

27,12,88,137

21,84,68,138

Doubtfyl

(b) Others

_Secured, Considered good

14,60,78,228

11,82,74,393

| Unsecured, Considered good

Doubtfu|

.

: TOTAL

41,73,66,364

33,67,42,531
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As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03.2010
sa =vd- -U3-
11. Cash & Bank Balances - Dok
(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents - —“-:----.
(a) Balances with Banks 2,01,27,504 2,92’233;;-—-.
State Bank of India 5296 66,03,750 1.18,_64—,5_6?)“_"'
State Bank of India (CAB) 1,03,80,348 7,73,28 717
Canara Bank (Mysore Road Branch) 13351 0
State Bank of India (R.R. Nagar) . = —_—
Fixed Deposit with less than 3 months maturity "
Interest Accrued 848812 ZS’SEE@:
4,09,73,765 12,10,16,332
(b) Cheques drafts on hand - —
{c) Cash on Hand 21'503__
(d) Stamp on hand 44,766 1'555___
(2) Earmarked balances with banks (for eg-Unpaid dividends) 1,585 .
(3) Balances with banks -held as margin money guarantee including - 4,41,80,35?
accrued interest 3,84,14,359 G
(4) Repatriation restrictions (if any) - -
(5) Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity 3,13,74,537 3,99,49,000
TOTAL 11,08,09,013 20,51,68,769
12. Share term Loans and Advances As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
{a) Loans and advances to related parties - s
Secured considered good = -
Unsecured considered good = -
Doubtful - -
(b) Others (Specify nature) - -
Unsecured considered good - -
Advance Income Tax -22,18,64,158 22,12,83,987
Deposit with income Tax Department - 22,97,982
Miscellaneous Claims - 8,49,769 8,49,769
Advances to Excise Duty - 24,49,364 24,49,364
Deposit with others - 84,36,175 84,36,175
Festival Advance - 12,60,533 7,72,611
Vehicle Advance 7,360 7,360
KST @ 4% 7,10,325 7,10,325
Advances to Suppliers 2,37,466 30,073
RD 200 200
Imprest Amount 5 000 .
AT : 38,65,733
IGST Receivable 9,390,898 3'7.’.’37%5_5__
TOTAL 23,91,09,230 27,51,42,852_|
13. Other Current Assets
As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
(a) Pre Paid Expenses TP
24,04,937 31,99,851
TOTAL 24,04,937 31,99,851
e
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Notes Forming part of statements of Profit & Loss Accounts at 31-3-2019

..—._-__—-—_ .
14. Revenue From Operations

As at 31-03-2019

As at 31-03-2018

(1) Sale of products

(Sale of Transformers of 13728 Nos 624 MVA

Previous year 21337 Nos.\ 752 (MVA) 1,31,68,71,035 1,42,04,07,968
(I1) Sale of Service 3,41,381
(1) Sale of Scrap 1,43,80,544 41,32,619
| s
1,33,12,51,580 1,42,48,81,968
Lgss GST 20,26,98,659 19,94,13,725
TOTAL 1,12,85,52,921 1,22,54,68,243
15. Other Income As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
Interest Income 57,99,296 51,44,926
Interest on KVAT Refund 1,39,686 .
Rent Received 22,100 6,000
Freight & Insurance 1.34,26,100 1,28,79.800
Cash Discount Received 25,205 1,66,301
Penalty towards delay in supply 63,92,044 52,29,332
Miscellaneous receipt 4,62,914 3,07,534
TOTAL 2,62,67,345 2,37,33,893
16. Cost of Material Consumed As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
Raw Materials
Opening Stock 15,66,61,177 6,75,71,961
Add: Purchase 92,12,52,842 1,22,34,62,158
1,07,79,14,019 1,29,10,34,119
Less: Closing Stock 6,05,27,493 15,66,61,177
Cost of Material Consumed 1,01,73,86,525 1,13,43,72,942
17, Change in Inventories As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 14,93,13,606 6,77,88,489
Less Closing Stock 22,05,52,918 14,93,13,606
(7,12,39,312) (8,15,25,117)
| Workin progress As at 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018
Opening Stock 4,56,15,458 2,01,56,027
L855: Closing Stock 3,28,77,133 4,56,15,458
1,27,38,325 2,54,59,431
s TOTAL (5,85,00,988) (10,69,84,548)
o =43 =




As at 31-3-2019

—_—
As at 31-3-2018

ses
18. Employee Benefit Expen TR m
Wages 2,89,60,477 23531 55—
Salary = — ]
Director’s Remuneration 30,17,487 W
MDs Remunera.tion 66,960 _g_(,l_r_s,é_i____
EDs Remuneration : 73,548 §§L§H§""
Chairmans Remuneration 170,826 : 3?535""“
Pre quarters Ll o]
Bonus to Workers . 5,25,312
Production Incentive 13,88,298 25:523_0_2____
Leave Encashment 1,12,41,070 51,77,513
Provident Fund Contribution 64,07,521 57.36.0—6?
Family Pension Contribution 17,20,336 21,54,531
Deposit Linked insurance 2,49,638 5,39,354
ESI Contribution 832 64,094
Contribution Towards Gratuity 3,13,42,802 2,18,97,568
Canteen 47,13,794 60,10,902
Transport allowance 18,65,102 20,72,031
Other Welfare Expenses 22,03,210 57,65,114
Dispensary 12,885 86,797
Sports / Welfare Contribution 62,660 95,600
Medical Reimbursement 30,13,206 30,45,458
Training Cost 94,492 31,833,319
Lunch Hour Allowance 1,35,067 1,69,854
Additional Allowance 5,47,765 2
Leave Travel Concession - 2,50,500
Sumptuary Allowance ” 52,32,005
TOTAL 18,67,48,893 14,82,73,681
195 GinanceiCosts Asat31-3-2019 | Asat31-3-2018
Interest on Term Loan of Gok 90,15,008 90,15,008
Interest to others 5,29,530 22,28,585
TOTAL 95,44,538 1,12,43,593
L —

—
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(20, Other Expenses Asat31-3-2019 | Asat313-2018
—Advitisement
Wmes 7,87,381 19,04,675
—pank Guarantee Commission 2,22,936 13,402
gooks and Periodicals 1.78458 4,75,741
Consumption of Tools and Spares i L s
“‘mee Repairs) 60,672 1,79,858
mree Repairs) 531,218
mance . 531,218
(SR Expenditure 2'05'“1: 2:;2::: H
| Directors Sitting Fees 58,232 2.59,408
Donation 1,00,00,000
Entertainment Expenses 66,786 1.21.732
[ Entry Tax 22,04,361
Excise Duty (Free Repairs) 2.07.258
Fuel Charges " 5,31,240
._a Paid on Free Repairs 24.50.220
Insurance 9,18 446 3,86 805
[TKVAT (Free Repairs) . 57,080
Maintenance of Vech. 3,56,883 2,66,551
_antenance of Office Eqpt. 469,285 5,03,751
Maintenance o Mach 783,312 10,24,115
Maintenance of Buildings 20,04,049 85,001,454
Diesel for Generator 492,710 -
Membership Fees 4,500 45 898
Miscellaneous Expenses 34,867 31.360
Petrol and Diesel for Vehicle 481417 3.76.549
PF Admin Charges 3,19.665 423911
Postages 28,842 71,040
| |_Power Charges — b e '
| [ Printing and Stationery 2,52.247 15,14,347
‘ Professional and Legal Charges BB DA 50
! | _Sales Promotion i
1 Service Contract b e
" |_Service Tax on Freight 1';2'::)
l |_Service Tax on legal 10:294
| gervace Tax on Tax Hire 3.000 2.020 J
| |_Stamp Paper E 2,56,814 {
| | _Service Tax on Service Contract 1.70,000 1.35.700
i Statutory Audit Fees 5.38,822 5.17.656
i |_Taxi Hire Charges 8,06,546 7,36,498
| |_Telephone Charges 11.44,659 27,53,391
Testing Charges to CPRI 1.72,376 1,35,413
__Travelling Expenses 10,770 4,56,769
|_Traveling Allowance-Directors Expenses 20.07.550 24,85,135
|_Various Fees 12,707 8,392
_Vehicle Tax 38,60,588 373388
|_Warranty Charges 4,59,536 3.43.502
Water Charges 64,23,713 98,69,134
—Lreight & Insurance TOTAL 6,67,58,997 5,1342,013
e — —
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year Ended 31st March 2019

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

KARNATAKA VIDYUTH KARKHANE LIMITED is the successor to the erstwhile Government Electric
Factory, Which was established in the year 1933, the oldest transformer industry in the Country and fully
owned by Government of Karnataka. The Company was formed in the year 1976.

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financial Statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (GAAP) on the accrual basis
of accounting, except as stated herein, GAAP Comprises the mandatory Accounting Standards
(AS) [as notified under section133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014], to the extent applicable, the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and
these have been consistently applied.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date
of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for that year. Although
such estimates are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available
information, actual result could differ from these estimates and any such revision to accounting

estimates is recognized prospectively.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Income is recognized inthe books on dispatch. Of finished goods to customers.
4 FIXED ASSETS AND CAPITAL WORK-IN--PROGRESS:

(a) Tangible Assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost (net of excise duties), which includes all direct and indirect
expenses up to the date of acquisition, installation and /or commencement of commercial

production.
(b) Expenditure incurred during construction period:

Apart from costs related directly to the construction of an asset, indirect expenses
incurred up to the date of commencement of commercial production which are incidental
and related to construction are capitalized as part of construction cost. Income, if any
earned during the construction period is deducted from the indirect costs.

{ 48 }
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(C) Capital work-in-Progress (CWIP):
C: [::al Worktln-Progress to the cost of assets that are not yet ready for their intended are
a y e reporting date. Cost of material consumed, erection charges there on along with
ot der related expenditure attributed to plant and machinery at fixed assets are identified
and allocated on a systematic basis to the cost of the related asset. Thus the Balance Sheet

as at 31-03-2019 on such effect constitutes an amounting to Rs. NIL (Previous year
1,04,85,719).

B REVALUATION OF ASSETS:

The land and buildings have been revalued at different times during the last few years. The
details are furnished in the appropriate depreciation schedule.

Due to applicability of schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 such revalued assets have been made
part of regular assets and depreciated according to useful life of individual assets.

6. DEPRECIATION:

(a) With regard to plant and Machinery and office Equipment acquired on the takeover of the
erstwhile Government Electric Factory on the basis of the life of the assets. However, the
amount of depreciation on such assets is Rs. Nil during the year as the assets have been
depreciated for 95% of the acquired value.

(b) Till the year ended March 31, 2014 Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 prescribed
requirements concerning depreciation of fixed assets. From the financial year 2014-15
Schedule XIV has been replaced by schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The
applicability of Schedule Il has resulted in the changes to depreciation of fixed assets.

Till the year ended March 31, 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under schedule XIV were treated as
minimurm rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such
lower rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013, Prescribed useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed
under the erstwhile schedule XIV, However, Schedule Il allows companies to use higher/lower useful
lives and residual value if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and
justification for differenceis disclosed in the financial statements.

Considering the applicability of schedule II, the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates provided in the schedule I
of Companies Act, 2013 fairly reflects the useful lives and residual lives of the fixed assets and was
adoOpted from the financial year 2014-15. Due to adoption of schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
Rs. 41,49,010/- was transferred from accumulated profit to provision for depreciation for the assets
which are not having remaining useful life as of April 1, 2014 in the financial year 2014-15.

The depreciation has been calculated on straight line basis keeping in view of the limit of 95% and
residual value of 5% and useful life mentioned in schedule Il of companies Act 2013,. Depreciation for
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asset purchased /sold during a periodis proportionately charged.
e IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

In accor.dance with AS-28 “Impairment of Assets” as notified under Section 133 of the
companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
Where there is an indication of impairment of the company’s assets, the carrying amounts of
such assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
impairment. The recoverable amount of such assets is estimated as the higher of its net selling
price and its value in use. An impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss statement
whenever the carrying amounts of such assets exceed its recoverable amount depreciation on
impaired assets unitis provided by adjusting the depreciation charge in the remaining periods so
as to allocate the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. However, \

there is noimpairment of assets recognized during the year.

8. BORROWING COSTS (INCLUDING EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES):

(i)  Directly attributable tothe acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, aré capitalized
as part of the cost of such assetsup to the date when the assetis ready forits intended use.
Aqualifying assetisone that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its

intended use. The borrowing cost eligible for capitalization is netted off againstany income
arising on temporary investment of those porrowing. The capitalization of the borrowing
costs shall cease when substantially all activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset

foritsintended useare complete.

(i) Expenses incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowing are written off over

the period of the borrowing.

(iii) Other borrowing costs are charged torevenue.

9. INVESTMENTS:

Long term investments are stated at cost. In case, there is a decline other than temporary inthe
value of any investments, a provision for the same is made. Current Investments are valued at
lower of cost or fair value. However there are no investments held during the year.

10. INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories include all directly
Jllocable costs incurred in bringing goods to their present condition and location. The
determination of cost is as follows:

(a) Raw materials (including packing material) are valued at weighted average cost. Finished
goods are valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value and work—in-p;ogreSS is
valued at weighted average material cost and appropriate manufacturing overheads and is
exclusive of applicable duties and taxes. Materials purchased pertaining to the APDP projectareé
valued at cost less diminution value, as assessed by the management proj

_. \ —
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12.

(e)

(g)

—-W .

The entire stock is being physically verified a
materials are valued at

excess/Shortage of mate

s on the last working day of the

year and the
Fhe welg.hted average rate. The discrepancy was formed net
rials Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs, 82462/-)

The Scrap material is valued at estimated netrealizable value.

Goods i i ‘
ds in transit are not recognized as at the balance sheet date as per the terms of

supphfers. (va‘lue is Rs'. Nil), (Previous year Rs, Nil). As and when the goods are recelved,
material receipt note is prepared and will be taken into the books,

In view of the frequency of claims arising for free repair from various ESCOM’s during the
warranty period, the company based on past experience has set apart weighted average of
seven years of repair cost to the value of sales made during the year towards warranty
claim. The amount of such provisions as appearing in the balance sheet amounted to Rs.
72,92,607/- (previous year Rs. 71,55,728/-) and the entire amount has been classified as
short term liability deeming to meet within next 12 months. In view of the provision being

of technical nature the audit has relied upon the management for such classification of
provision fall within a year.

The work in progress during the current year have been valued note to be considering and\
allocating the manufacturing and all the direct expenses incidental there to in addition to
the cost of materials consumed for bringing in to the stage of work in progress.

The company identified the non-moving items of stores and spares. Since company has
been made 90% provision on non moving items in the preceding years. Which is Rs.
49.44,613/- hence no further provision required during the year and same amount is
shown underinventories.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS:

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Foreign currency assets and liabilities (monetary items) are reported at the
exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date. However, during the financial year, there are
no transactions relating to foreign exchange.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(a)

(b)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SHORT TERM:

petirement benefits in the form of provident Fund, Employee state insurance and family
pension scheme are defined contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to
the profit and loss statement of the year when the contributions to the respective funds

aredue.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS- LONG TERM:

The company has formed 2 trust for the purpose of effecting payments of gratuity to its
employees . In this con nection the company makes Adhoc payments to the trust at regular
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intervals for enabling the trust to discharge the liability. For this purpose, the actuarial
valuation of the gratuity is being made or provided with the trust. However the liability of
the company towards the trust were Rs. 5,04,60,099 as at 31-03-2019 as against that
of the previous year Rs. 2,27,42,780/-

The company is also having a system of compensating earned leave encashment and for
which the provision is being made on actuarial basis. The quantum of such leave
encashment provision required basis were Rs. 1,38,18,641/- and for the previous year it
wasRs.77,09,053/-

13. TAXATION:
Current Tax: in view of loss no provision for taxis made under Income Tax Act.
Deferred Tax: Deferred taxes are recognixed, subject to the concept of prudence as per
accounting standard 22-Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by the institute of Charted
Accountants of India, on the effect of timing difference between taxable income and accounting
income for the reporting period that originate in one period and capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substa ntively enacted by the Balance Sheetdate.
However, during the year the company has calculated deferred tax on timing difference arising
only on account of depreciation.
Minimum alternative Tax : Minimum alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset as there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income
tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet a it is probably that future
economic benefit associated with it will flow to the company. However the company does not
have any MAT credit.
Deferred Tax Assets:
Major components of deferred tax balances consist of the following
Amount Rs.
Particulars As at March 31st 2019 | As at March 31st 2018
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities
(1) | Related to fixed Assets 48,91,210 35,10,822
Total
48,91,210 35,10,822
(b) Deferred Tax Assets . -
(1) | Provision for warranty 0 -
(ii) | Employee benefits
(iii) | Provision of Excise Duty on Finished Goods 5 =
Total =
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabiliti T it |
(Liabilities) (net) (b-a')|  (48,91,210) (35,10,822)
__.___--‘
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PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provisions i i
z-lxre lrecogmzed based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date when

The Company has a present obligation as a result of a pastevent.
A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated where some or all the expenditure
required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, such reimbursement
is recognized to the extent of provision or contingent liability as the case may be, only when it is
virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclose in the case of :

(a) a present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that a outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

(b)  a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
within the control of the enterprise.

(c) ContingentAssetsare neither recognized nor disclose in the financial statement.

Due to delay in getting confirmation from customers for the provisional claims towards positive
price variation in respect of sales, the company has decided to account such claims in the year in

which final claims are preferred.

During the year estimated provision of Rs. Nil (Which includes Excise Duty and Karnataka value
added tax for the orders executed) (previous year Rs Nil towards negative price variation claim
has been made up to 31st March 2019.

After receipt of office memorandum from ESCOM’s the final adjustment will be made in the
accounts.

In view of the same, the effect is that known reduction are being accounted on accrual basis,
whereas positive price variations gets accounted on realization basis.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
3 Loan received from Government of Karnataka as on date:
SI.No. Nature of funding Amount Rs.
1 Long Term Loan 1,51,88,777
2 Short Term Loan 31,25,003
3 VRS Loan 6,00,77,596
Total 7.83,91,376
Accumulated interest on above funding amount to 13,10,78,917
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2. Theland belonging to erstwhile Government Electric Factory was transferred to KAVIKAon
its formation through the Government Order. There are encroachments to some extent in
one piece of land. Legal action has been initiate on the encroachers. However, the extent
of such encroachments, have not been quantified. The i:ompa ny has taken action to
remove the encroachment.

3. As per Accounting Standards 18(AS18)0 ‘Related Party Disclosures” as notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read together with paragraph 7. of the companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014, The disclosures of transactions with related parties as defined in
AS-18are given below:

Particuiars Executive Director Managing Director Chairman
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Basic Pay 6,79,689 73,548
DA & DP 3,39,531

HRA 2,30,747

CCA 3,383

Others 31,060

Leave Encashment 66,960

Pension and Leave 12,39,534

Salary Contribution

Perquisites 0

Arrears 4,86,543

Bonus 7,000

Total 66,960 . 30,17,487 73,548

(Previous Year) 4,30,863 25,14,098 15,63,122

The above disclosure does not include transactions Company Secretary, a Key management personnel
undersection 2(51).

4.

The ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum at 26th
August, 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small enterprises should mention in their
correspondence with its customers entrepreneurs Memorandum bumber as allocated after
filing the Memorandum in accordance with “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development
Act, 2006 (the Act) . Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such
enterprises has been made in the financial statements based on the information received and
available with the company.

The information required to be disclosed in respect of Micro small and Medium enterprises
development Act 2006, is not available with the company and the company has requested for

.more time to provide the same by writing to the creditors for determining the status in respect of
investment in Plantand Machinery.

As
per an award dated 23.03.1997 of the sole arbitrator, the Company is entitled to get an

'54' ﬁ
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11,

12,

amount of Rs. 4,58,970 (Rs, 4,49,870 towards Clainms 200 Rs, 19,100 being the oo of frieati
from UPSEB, Lucknow. The Company has filed 2n application before the Court of Gl sudge
Lucknow for converting the Arbitration Award in to 2 “Rude of Court” (Decres) for Encesttion zod
to realize the payment due from UPSEB, The Company has written off this zmouee duriog te

year 1994-95. This amount will be taken into account zfter obtaining the orders from the Cifil
Court.

The Company has filed the following two suits against Orissz State Blectricty Soard (now
GRIDCO) for realization of the following payment.

(@)  SuitNo.OSNo.276/90 dated 12-11-1990 for 2n amount of Bs. 26,12 525
(b)  SuitNo.OSNo.432/91 dated 7.9.1991 for an amount of Bs. 42,55,5%%

The Adhoc Additional District Judges Fast Track IV, Bhuvaneshwar passed 2 decree for zn zenouet
of Rs. 48,55,598-55 with interest at 12% p.a. vide judgement dated 23-2-2005. Tre cormpany fzs
field executed petition No. 37/2008 in the court of civil Judge (Senior Division) Bhuvaneshmwas for
anamount of Rs. 1.49 Crores. The same is pending in the court.

During the year ESCOMs have not confirmed the balznce outstanding zs on 21-2-2012, Penzity
leviable by ESCOMs for delay in supply of transformers and disallowance during the yezr wzs #s.
1,77,56,713.28 (Previous year Rs. 3,91,75,043/-) but the company has not written off the same
since the management is hopeful of recovering the diszllowance from ESCOMs (For Fnancizl
year 2018-19 Rs. 2,88,404/- VAT disallowance on height by ESCOMs not written off in the bodks
of accounts. for the year 2017-18 Rs. 25,26,393/-).

Further the closing stock of Rs. 54,94,015/- being the APDP Project is lying with KAVIKA stores 2nd
the same has diminished in valuee, As on 31-3-2019 the mzterizl vzlue Ps. 549 402/ zz per
valuation by management.

The Hon’ble high court of Karnatzka, vide its order dated 19th July 2011 in MiFA no. 12520/2007
(WC) ordered that KAVIKA to pay the compensation zmounting to Rs, 212773/- together with
12% interest per annum totaling to Rs, 652573/~ to the injured employee of the contractor znd
the Hon’ble High court further ordered that the contractor Viz., Maruthi Blectriczls shall
indemnify KAVIKA by paying entire amount. The Company pzid the amount 2 per Orders of the
Hon’ble High court. The company also initiated action to recover the amount from the contractor

viz., M/s Maruthi Electrical.

A Surn of Rs. 132,83 Lakshs pertaining to works contract of the APDP project works is receivzbie
from four contractors who have done the labour contract for the company, has preferred legzl
action against them.

Balance in the advance for income tax account and provision for taxation account needs 1o be
adjusted on the basis of recoverability of excess tax paid and on the basis of final kzbility of tax

with interest paid.

For the purpose expansion of road. Bruhath Bangalore Mahanagara Palike (B2IP) has acguired
658.35 sqmtr of land which will resultin demolition of existing compound wall and security shed.
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lr} lieu of compensation. BBMP has agreed to construct new security shed and compound wall.
Since the process of demolition of existing structures and construction of new structures is still
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not over, the same is not recognized in the books of accounts.

Segment Reporting : As the company’s business activity falls within a single segment viz.
manl.Jfacturing of transformers & the total sales being in the domestic market, the disclosure
requirements fo the accounting standard (AS) 17 ‘Segment Reporting’ as notified under section
133 of the Companies Act. 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the companies (Accounts)

Rules 2014 are not applicable. However, it does not have any impact on the true and fair view of
the state of affairs in case Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per Share : Earnings per share (EPS) Computed in accordance with accounting
standards 20 “Earnings per share” as notified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read
tighter with paragraph 7 of the compa nies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

eI YT

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Profit & Loss for the year Before Taxes -788.96 -490.34
Profit & Loss for the year After Taxes -736.05 -525.26
Number of shares used in computing EPS 5,61,923 561,923
EPS-Basic and Diluted : &
Before Taxes (Amount in Rs.) -140.40 -87.26
After Taxes (Amount in Rs.) -130.99 -93.57

Government fo Karnataka

vide its order No EN 66 2014 dated 6th August 2014 has directed
ESCOM’s to give advance totaling to Rs. 20 Crore to the compan
manufacturing capacity. The com

y for the purpose of expanding

pany has received from various ESCOM’s Rs. Nil/-and ESCOM’s
recovered Rs. 37.51 Lakhs, balance amount Rs. Nilason 31.03.2019.

Since no reply has been received from the government and terms of advance being not clear, the
amount received form ESCOM’s has been disclosed under other current liabilities and no interest
provision made. The capitalized detailsare as below:

Year Rs.
2015-16 (WIP) 7,63,13,.061
2016-17 5,29,89,615
2017-18 42,53,198
2018-19 1,04,85,719 .
Total 14,40,41,593

Under capital workin processRs. Nil/-

16.

Disclosure relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure.

As per Companies Act 2013, the disclosure in respect of CSR Expenditure isas under.

5
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Particula
rs 31*March 2019 | 31*March 2018

Gross amount required to be spent by the Nil i
company during the year l 3

1>

Amount spent during the year
(!) construction / acquisition of any assets - 7
(ii) on purpose other than (i) above

Education A Nil 10,89,371/-

For Blind / Disabled 0

For others B Nil 13,91,475/-

Total (A+B) Nil 24,80,846/-

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

Contingent Liabilities :

The Company has utilized the guarantee facility with state Bank of India and Canara Bank with
100% margin on deposits with the respective outstanding being Rs. 3,84,33,382/- (Previous year

Rs.4,41,80,351/-)

The revised assessment order of sales Tax for the year 2002-03 amounting to Rs. 1,73,33,765/-
has been shown under contingent liability in view of the honarable High court of Karnataka has
stayed the proceedings of the commercial taxes department on 7th September 2009 directing
the respondents to consider the representations field by the petitioner and has also quashed the
notices dated 16.06.2008 issued by the respondent under section 12 A of the Karnataka Sales Tax
1857. The Honorable court has opined that the State Government has to take appropriate
decision and to issue notification, the Assessing and appellate Authority are not entitled to
recover the differential tax amount from the petitioners till such notification or orderis passed by
the competent authority as such, the amount as above is not provided for.

Interest payable on the outstanding tax due, from 2002-03 to 2004-05 under section 13(2) of KST
Act, 1957 amounting to Rs. 1610.53 lakhs as on 31.03.2019 not provided in the accounts. Since,
rectification order under section 25A of the KST Act 1957 is pending with the authorities.

Value added Tax assessment has been completed for 2009-10 and the department has levied VAT
on total collection of freight & Insurance as well as net amount shown in miscellaneous receipts.
The additional VAT liability of Rs. 3,68,513 and interest there on amounted Rs. 50,670/- total
amounting to Rs. 4,19,183 The Company has paid a deposit amounting to Rs. 3,06,790/-and an
appeal has been filed to rectify the assessment order. On 29.08.2016, the case has been
dismissed and further the appeal has been filed before appellate tribunal Karnataka the case is
posted on 09.08.2018 and paid bank guarantee forRs. 1,12,393/-.

Value add Tax Assessment has been completed up to 2010-11 and the department has objected
for deduction of input tax amounting to Rs. 54395/- on Negetive price Variation claims for the
year 2008-09. The Department has levied penalty of Rs. 54310/- and interest of Rs. 2,33,532/-the
total demand was Rs. 8,30,937/- and the amount was remitted under protest to the commercial
Taxdepartment.

An appeal was filed before the joint commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Appeals) Bangalore.
Received appeal order dated 31.05.2018 allowing the appeal and direction issued to DCCT
(Audit) 2.4 to Modify the reassessment order to allow the deductions and awaiting for

reassessment.

—{ 57 =

—

p e



B P N |

—{_ KAVIKA_IIF

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10.

16.11

16.12.

In respect of Income Tax Assessment Year 2005-06, due to delay in filing of income Tax Return, IT
departments has not allowed to carried forward loss of Rs. 4,76,24,899/- and the penalty levied
at Rs. 1,00,000 was not accounted. The company has requested the department not to levy
penalty. The orders are awaited and hence not provided in the books.

For Income Tax Assessment year 2010-11 Assessment order was received on 26.02.2013 the
company had field an appeal before the commissioner of income tax (Appeal-1) Bangalore against

the additional tax demand of Rs. 131.16 lakhs. Since, appeal has been filed to rectify the
assessment order, no provision has been made in the accounts.

Income tax Asset year 2012-13 Appeal received on 07.02.2017. Appeal was all allowed subject to

the assessing officer directed to take appropriate rectification action on basis of the revised
return.

In respect of service Tax, the commissioner of Central Excise, (Appeals unit-1l) Bangalore (Appeal)
No. 555/210 ST on 02.09.2010) on 6th December 2012 has set aside the order in original no.
42/2010 dated 04.05.2010 passed by the additional commissioner of Service Tax, Bangalore,
Service tax Commissioner with a demand of Rs. 17,06,247/- However, the books of account show
aliability of Rs. 16,28,524/- which needs to be paid on receipt of money from BESCOM.

The Assessment of sales tax for the year 2003-04 and 2004-05 has been completed and the
liability of Rs. 2,82,32,450/- (Non acceptance of D-Forms issued by ESCOM’s) has been accounted
during the year 2007-08 but payment for the same not done to the VAT department.

The company has not paid customs duty of Rs. 1.14, lakhs pertaining to previous years. The
appeal is pending before the commissioner of customs, Chennai.

In respect of Assessment year 1994-95, the company has contended that addition of Rs. 52.37
lakhs being the cost of replacement to fixed assets. does not enhance the production capacity
and has thus claimed as revenue expenditure, in the income tax return. The assessment was
completed U/s 148 was issued. The company preferred an appeal 1961 Subsequetly notice
under section 148 was issued The Company preferred an appeal questioning the issue of notice
U/s 143 (2) beyond the due date. The learned CIT (A) dismissed the appeal.

The Hon’ble IAT Upheld the KAVIKA's appeal on the issue of notice U/s 143 (2) and cancelled the
impugned assessment. The Hon’ble Karnataka High Court Upheld the Assessment order based
on the amendments in the section and remanded the matter back to the tribunal. The Hon'ble
ITAT in it’s the order dated 20.06.2008 has directed the assessing officer to redo the assessment
with limited purposes of the above addition by going through the explanation to section limited
purpose of the above addition by going through the explanation to section 31 of the act.
Accordingly the assessing officer disallowed the revenue expenditure and considered as capital
in nature. A notice of demand under section 156 of the income tax act 1961 dated 24.12.2009
issued for Rs. 97,38,064/- the provision was created for the above amount and payment has been
made in installments amounting to Rs. 39,87,765/-as per the letter dated 25th March 2010.The
Company has filed for the rectification of the assessment order and the same is pending.




16.13.

16.14

16.15.

16.16.

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

16.17

In respect of in-C(')me Tax Assessment year 2013-14, Assessment order was received on
28'.12'2015 provision and written office of bad and doubtful debt and negative price variation
claims have been disallowed resulting in demand of Rs. 40.12 lakhs. An Appeal has been filed
before the commissioner of income Tax (Appeals) paid 15% of the outstanding demand amount

of Rs:. 6,01,750/-and requested to grant stay from the recovery of demanded tax. The orders are
awaited and hence not provided in the books.

In respect of Income Tax Assessment year 2014-15, Assessment order was received on 28-12-
2016. Penalty and other disallowance from ESCOM’s amounting to Rs. 876.69 Lakhs have been
disallowed resulting in demand of Rs. 459.60 lakhs filed an appeal before the commissioner of
appeals and deposited 15% of the demanded amount of Rs. 68.94 Lakhs. The orders are
awaited and hence not provided in the books.

In respect of Karnataka value added tax, for the financial year 2012-13, assessment order was
received on 18.02.2016 by disallowing input tax credit claimed on purchase invoices which are
not related to the concern tax period along with interest and penalty as per section 36(1)and 72
(2) of the KVAT act 2003 amounting to Rs. 24.10 lakhs. The company has paid Rs. 7.23 lakhs (30%
of the disputed amount) and furnished Bank Guarantee for Rs. 16.87 lakhs (70% of the deputed
amount) an appeal has been filed before the joint commissioner of commercial taxes the joint
commissioner of commercial Taxes (Appeals)-2 has passed the order vide VAT AP no. 1303/15-
16 (2012-13) CAs ORDER No: 233415786 APP Dated 14.03.2018. The appeal is allowed and
impugned assessment order of respondent Dated 10.02.2016 are hereby set aside and
consequential levy of interestand penalty is also deleted. Awaiting for reassessment.

Refund of (Negative price variation Claim) pending with Excise department CESTAT. The details

are as below: Rs.
P.0.1626/29.08.32008 / Wrong Valuation 1,52,635
P.O. No. 6075/16.12.2008, 6131/23.07.2009, 6132/23.07.2009,6133/27.07.2009
6465/12.10.2010,6471-27.10.2010.,6269/16.01.2010 & 6508/14.01.2011 2,37,678
P.O.No. 857/10.01.2008, 6433/04.09.2010, 2638/06.01.2009
3298/16.12.2010,3299/16.12.2010, 3304/.28.12.2010 &3305/28.02.2010 17,563
Pre deposit of 705% as per sec35 (F) of CEA, 1994 towards provisional

Assessment of pending 38 purchase orders. 9,78,166
Credit notes raised towards price re-taxation against PO No 1756 Dated

05.06.2017 refund of excise has 10,63,322
Total due from Excise Department 24,49,364

The Company filed an application praying for interim stay of operation portion of | add labour
court award and also to rectify the percentage of interest instead of 9% pm to 9% pa the labour
court accepted and changed the rate o interest from 9% pm to 9% p.a. the company paid back
wages with interest of 9% pato Sri Padmanabhaiah, He is expired on 04.09.2014. Now
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16.18.

16.19

16.20

16.21

17.

admanabhaiah has filed a write petition challenging the |
'ble High Court dated: 07.09.2018 to pay
presentatives of Late padmanabhaiah. Rs.

Smt. Vasantha Kumari, W/o Late P
addle. Labour court order. As per the order o Hon
interest rate at 18% instead of 9% pa. to the legal re
1,36,894/- has paid in the month of April 2019.

In the same way, for the financial year 2013-14 total demand was Rs. 24.67 lakhs for
disallowance of input credit. The company has paid Rs. 7.40lakhs (30% of the disputed amount)
and for the balance amount of Rs. 17.27 lakhs furnished Bank Guarantee and filed appeal
before the joint commissioner of commercial taxes (Appeals) -02 Bangalore.

The Joint commissioner of commercial Taxes (Appeals) 2 Order Passed under Section 62(6) of
the KVAT Act, 2003 Vide VAT A.P. No-1304/ 15-16(2013-14) CAS Order No-231415799 APP dated
14.03.2018 The appeal is allowed and impugned reassessment orders of the respondent dated
10.02.2016 are hereby set-aside and conseq uential levy of interest and penalty is also deleted
awaiting for reassessment order.

In the same way, for the financial year 2014-15 total demand was Rs. 23.70 lakhs for
disallowance of input credit. The company has paid Rs. 7.11 lakhs (30% of the disputed amount)
and for the balance amount of Rs. 16.59 lakhs (70% of the disputed amount) furnished bank
guarantee and filed appeal before the joint commissioner of commercial taxed (Appeals) 02,
Bangalore.

The Deputy Commissioner of Commercial Taxes, Audit 2.6, DVO-2 Passed the revised
assessment order dated 28-05-2018, as per the order of the joint commissioner of Commercial
Taxes (Appeals)-2 Vide VAT AP No -39/2016-17/CAS order No-211415832 APP dated
14.03.2018 Awaiting for refund of Rs. 7,11,136/-

Ration Suit No. 72/2009 filed by KAVIKA Against M/s. Gemini Power systems and Techno
Commercial Consultant engaged for APDP Project work. The company challenged the order of
the city Civil Judge before the Hon’ble High Court by filing MFA No. 9224/ 2013 and also 1A /2014
for stay. The Hon’ble high court on 06.06.2014 granted the stay subject to appellant (KAVIKA)
depositing the entire amount before the trail court. The company deposited an amount fo Rs.
38,46,066/- and Rs. 10,04,217/- before the city civil & Sessions judge. Bangalore on 19th June

2014 and the 16th September 2014 respectively. The Case is pending before the Hon’ble High
Court.

In respect of suit filed by the company against Mahaveer Electricals engaged for APDP work for
recovery of excess wastage in the work executed by them. The Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka

has appointed Arbitrator (CMP 23/ 2008) to r :
esolve the dis ;
Arbitration final decision will be taken. pute. Based on the outcome of the

OTHER DETAILS:

(a)  Value of Imports on EIF Basis -Nil

(b) Expenditure on account of foreign Currency -Nil

(c) Total of Value of materials consumed-indigenous and imported
e
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particulars s
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I akhs Boers, | MR sitor
Value oD i consumption

rRaw materials including 10,158,55 100% 11,343,73 100%
components and spare parts
Indigenous
Raw materials including 0 0 0 0
components and spare parts
Imported

10,158,55 100% 11,343,73 100%

(d) Earnings in foreign Exchange -Nil
(e) Payments to Auditors (Including Service Tax)

Current Year Previous Year
As Auditor 90,000 1,03,500
For Taxation Matters 25,000 28,750
For Company Law matters Nil Nil
For Management Services Nil Nil
For Other services 55,000 Nil
For Reimbursement of Expenses Nil Nil

19,

20.

18.

" Balance in respect of trade receivables,

Including Taxes

Cash Flow Statements:

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) after extraordinary
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature and an_y de_ferrals. of
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing

and financing activities fo the company aré segregated based on the available information.

loans and advances and trade payable are subject to

confirmation and reconciliation.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary and have been rounded off to

the nearest rupee.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR
: . AmountinRs,
PARTICULARS For the year ending |For the year ending
31st March 2019 31st March 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation (7,88,96,140) (4,90,34,208)
Adjustments for :
(Add) Depreciation 1,08,62,853 71,40,560
(Less) Provision on Dividend = (4,64,472)
Working capital changes :
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade receivables (8,06,23,830) 23,86,14,047
Increase / (Decrease) in inventories 3,76,32,696 (18,84,25,246)
Increase / (Decrease) in other current assets 3,68,28,536 (5,37,05,483)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables (7,42,94,607) 16,39,42,676
Increase / (Decrease) in Long term provisions 4,54,09,390
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 98,53,908 (5,40,56,508)
Net Cash from operating activities (9,32,27,196) (6,40,11,366)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property plant and equipment (11,32,560) (2,60,13,291)
Proceeds from sale of equipment = "
Investment income - .
Net Cash used in investing activities (11,32,560) (2,60,13,291)
Cash flows from financing activities 5 -
Proceeds from issue of share capital 5 -‘-—
Increase / (Decrease) in barrowings = 5
- 1,19,9_7_,3?_{3__
fal e
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Net Cash used in financing activities - 1,19,97,568
’ ’ ’
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
(9,43,59,756) 4,99,95,644
cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period (20,51,68,769 15,51,73,125
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 11,08,09,013 20,51,68,769
Place : Bangalore
Date: 18-10-2019 for and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(K. Chitra) (N.R. Jaganmatha) (G. Ashok Kumar)
Company Secretary Director Managing Director

Place : Bangalore
Date: 18-10-2019

As per our Report Annexed
M/s. MOHAN & SRIDHAR
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(CA. S. MANJUNATH)
Partner
M.N. 024086

Firm Registration No. : 0020975
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